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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 15A NCAC 05A, 05B, 05C, 05F, and 05G period rules review G.S. 150B-21.3A

 

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 5:39 PM 
To: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@ncdenr.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 05A, 05B, 05C, 05F, and 05G period rules review G.S. 150B‐21.3A 
 
Thank you for your email.  It is my intention to recommend a deadline of December 2023. 
 

William W. Peaslee 
Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
1711 New Hope Church Road 
Raleigh NC, 27609 
(984) 236-1939 
Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Everett, Jennifer
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 1:33 PM
To: Burgos, Alexander N; Peaslee, William W
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 05A, 05B, 05C, 05F, and 05G period rules review G.S. 150B-21.3A

I have not heard back from Bill regarding his proposal for April 2023 and our more realistic deadline of December 
2023.  So, I was confused if this was going to be discussed or not? 
 
Thanks. 

 
Jennifer Everett 
DEQ Rulemaking Coordinator  
N.C. Depart. Of Environmental Quality 
Office of General Counsel 
1601 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699‐1601 
Tele: (919)‐707‐8614 
https://deq.nc.gov/permits‐rules/rules‐regulations/deq‐proposed‐rules 
 
  
 
E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to 
third parties. 
 

From: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 1:29 PM 
To: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@ncdenr.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 05A, 05B, 05C, 05F, and 05G period rules review G.S. 150B‐21.3A 
 
FYI I spoke to Julie and put it back. At this point it does not fall under the existing rules tab. I wasn’t sure it should go 
under Commission business so I removed it. I guess it should remain to stay consistent with what we are doing now. I’m 
still figuring this stuff out. Let me know if this is ok. 
 

Commission Business 

1. Review of Amendments to 26 NCAC 05 .0211 
o Mining Commission - Communication with agency 

 
 

Alexander Burgos 
Paralegal 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
1711 New Hope Church Road 
Raleigh NC, 27609 
(984) 236-1940 
Alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov 
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From: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@ncdenr.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 12:50 PM 
To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Brincefield, Julie <julie.brincefield@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 05A, 05B, 05C, 05F, and 05G period rules review G.S. 150B‐21.3A 
 
Hi Bill, 
 
Noticed the Mining Commission email communication is gone from the Aug agenda?   
Please advise. 
 
Jennifer 
 

 
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
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 2:04 PM 
To: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@ncdenr.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Brincefield, Julie <julie.brincefield@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 05A, 05B, 05C, 05F, and 05G period rules review G.S. 150B‐21.3A 
 
It is my intention to recommend April 2023. What are your thoughts? 
 

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
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 1:04 PM 
To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov> 
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Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Brincefield, Julie <julie.brincefield@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 05A, 05B, 05C, 05F, and 05G period rules review G.S. 150B‐21.3A 
 
As you may know the Mining Commission just held its first meeting last month.  What date are you recommending?   
 

 
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
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 4:21 PM 
To: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@ncdenr.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Brincefield, Julie <julie.brincefield@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: 15A NCAC 05A, 05B, 05C, 05F, and 05G period rules review G.S. 150B‐21.3A 
 
Good afternoon, Jennifer. 
 
Please be advised that the Rules Review Commission staff is recommending the addition to the August 2022 RRC agenda 
a date by which the Mining and Energy Commission shall have completed its review of the above captioned Rules 
pursuant to G.S. 150B‐21.3A(d).  
 
As always, if you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

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
 


